Jay Griffin <jaypgriffins@gmail.com>

Re: FW: Update on SWEPCO project in Texas

May 30, 2023 at 2:15:21 PM EDT

Davante (PSC Internal) <Davante@la.gov>

Charlotte Cravins <Charlotte.Cravins@la.gov> , Edward Yeilding <Edward.Yeilding@la.gov>

EXTERNAL EMALIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you
know the content is safe.

Interesting. I believe there is a provision in the settlement that allows another state to
buy-out another state’s capacity. I would expect them to be approaching you with that
option.

On Tue, May 30, 2023 at 6:27 AM Davante (PSC Internal) <Davante@la.gov> wrote:

FYT from our neighbors to the west

From: Kathryn Bowman

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:59 AM

To: Davante (PSC Internal) <Davante @la.gov>
Subject: Update on SWEPCO project in Texas

Per our conversation

Kathryn H. Bowman
Executive Counsel

Louisiana Public Service Commission

602 North Fifth Street, Galvez Bldg—12th Floor


mailto:Davante@la.gov
mailto:Davante@la.gov

Baton Rouge, La 70802
(225) 342-9888

(225) 342-3034-direct

Important LPSC Filing Reminder

The LPSC does not accept electronic filings. Any documents submitted via email will not be placed in the
record of docketed proceedings. All filings should be made in accordance with the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure which can be found on the Commission’s website. In order to be placed on the
service list of any docketed proceeding, you will need to file either a request for Intervenor or Interested
Party status.

Please note that the Legal Staff of the Public Service Commission is not allowed to provide legal advice to
parties in LPSC proceedings. Should you have additional questions regarding how to proceed, you may
wish to contact an attorney.

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

The information transmitted via this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action on reliance upon, this

information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.




